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Attention: Mr. Dan Nutter

RE: Cities Service 0il Company's
State D #3 & #5, Eumont Gas
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
/ Lt

Cities Service 0i]l Company respectfully requests,l60 acre nen- tandard gas
proration units:’ or State D #3, composed of the 'ﬁE/h, an’d"ﬁ%%ﬁ D #5, com-
posed of the NW/L, located in Section 32, T-21-S, R-36-E; Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico. A plat is attached showing the lease and units in

relation to offsetting operators.

Thank you for your consideratfllon of our request.
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/M Yours very truly,
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@@ Région Operation Manager
0 Bouthwest Region
% E & P Division
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STATE N #3
TEXACO
30 | 29 EXXON
640"
TEXACO
g 160 AC
C. E. LONG CITIES SER
STRT
CONTINENTAL C. E. LONG GULF
31 32 .

CONTINENTAL

GULF

s UNAT LINE

LEASE & SECTION LINES

SCALE 1" = 1000




STATI D #5

TEXACO

30 EXXOMN

CONTINENTAL
28

2640'
! {
/|\'~
TEXACO
g 160 AC E
w
™
C. E. LONG CITIES SERVICH OIL CO.
E \1 GULF
— 2640' —
N
CONTINENTAL C. E. LONG GULF
31| 32

33
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— LEASE & SECTION LINES

SCALE 1" = 1000

ad




CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY

Texaco, Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 882Lo

Continental 0il Company
Box L60
Hobbs, New Mexico 882L0

C. E. Long
Box 1943
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79701
Telephone (915) 684-7131

August 27, 1976

Gulf 0il Company, U.S.A.
Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 882L0

Exxon Company, U.S.A.
Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79701

Cities Service 0il Company is requesting of the New Mexico Conservation
Commission 160 acre non-standard gas proration units for State D #3, com-
prising the NE/4, and State D #5, comprising the NW/L, located in Section
32, T-21-8, R-36-E, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

We are advising you of our request because your company is an offset oper-

ator of this lease.

EYW:RHS:emh

Yours very truly,

E. Y. ;ilder

Region Operation Manager
Southwest Region
E & P Division

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - Santa Fe, New Mexico
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - Hobbs, New Mexico




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Hobbs DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE August 31, 1976

BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

NSP X
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for the Cities Service 0il Co. State "D" #3-A & State '"D" #5-C 32-21-36

Operator Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R
and my recommendations are as follows:

0.K.---7J.5.

Yours very truly,




